
tom1@drrheology.com

From: tom1@drrheology.com
Sent: 10 March 2013 14:08
To: Nigel Parr
Cc: 'Paul Beauchamp'; 'John Dwyer'
Subject: 13 03 10 Witness available at time of original events
Attachments: Avril abuse.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

Nigel Parr Read: 11/03/2013 07:44

'Paul Beauchamp'

'John Dwyer'

Hi Nigel, 
 
  
 
I'm just cross referencing lots of stuff in preparation for auditors. My background has me 
working much higher than AQAP, so a tidy and cross referenced system is essential.  
 
  
 
Just attached something that no doubt social services are also hiding. Attached is a copy 
of Graham Dean's statement that was handed to both the civil and criminal lawyers on 24th 
Aug 2010 and copy sent to social services.  
 
  
 
He had contacted the police on the day of my arrest but the police declined to interview 
him along with all the other contacts who were made available.   
 
Best regards,  
 
Tom Dobbie 
 
DrRheology Limited 
Technical Office 
6 Coventry Avenue, 
Great Sutton, 
Ellesmere Port, 
Cheshire, 
CH66 2GL 
 
Mobile  07900 808 600 
 
e‐mail : Tom1@DrRheology.com  
Public web :www.DrRheology.com <http://www.drrheology.com/>   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail or the 
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent of 
a system responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender and delete all copies. 
 
The  information is confidential between the sender and the recipient. If you do not 
accept this, then please delete the email and inform the sender. 
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail 
 
****** any previous e‐mails below ********** 



 
  
 


